Central States Medical Physics
342 Royal Valley Dr
St. Louis, MO 63141
. 314-275-8224

September 13, 2017

Materials Licensing Section

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1lI
2443 Warrensville Rd., Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Fulton Medical Center d/b/a/ Callaway Community Hospital
USNRC Lic: 24-32566-01

Per your recent request concerning the 137Cesium source:

There was one(1) radioactive source permitted under the referenced license. This was
a 137Cesium Vial Reference Source (SN: S356035-010, 181 uCi on 01/01/2005).
Possession of this source was transferred to Mid America Isotopes, Ashland, MO
(USNRC Lic: 24-26241-01MD) on 06/15/2017.

The letter from Mid America isotopes confirming receipt of the source is attached.

Should you have any questions please contact Walter Kopecky, Ph.D at any of the
following: ,
Office: 314-275-8224
Cell: 314-799-4183
Email: kopecky@mvp.net

Respectfully submitted,

sl

Walter Kopecky, Ph.D., DABR
Consulting Medical Physicist




A

706 E. Liberty Lane
Ashland, Missouri 65010
(573)657-1776

(573) 6571778 Fax

June 15,2017

‘To: Fulton Medical Center— Radiology

Attention: :S,téve- Simerl

By sending this letter, Mid-America Isotopes, Inc, acknowledges the receipt and ttansfer of possession
of the radioactive source described below. Mid-America Isotopes, Inc received the source at our
facility located in Ashland, Missouri.

~ Isotope Manufacturer | Reference | Labeled | Serial Number | Date

{ Date Activity Received
“Cs137 | DuPont 7171997 | 216 uCi $356035-010 | 6/15/2017 |
Sincerely,
GO /Mo\/: [/
Brian D: McVey, BHS, CNWIT, NCT

Director, Technologist Services
Mid-America Isotopes




Song, Taechoon

From: Strohmeyer, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: Re: [ACTION] CN 600514 Fulton Medical Center
Attachments: NRC reply.pdf

Good Morning,
Please add to ADAMS for CN 600514.

Thank you,
Daniel

From: Walter Kopecky [mailto:kopecky@mvp.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Strohmeyer, Daniel <Daniel.Strohmeyer@nrc.gov>; Steven Simerl <SSimerl@fultonmed.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: [ACTION] CN 600514 Fulton Medical Center

On 9/14/2017 7:21 AM, Strohmeyer, Daniel wrote:
Dr. Kopecky,

As discussed yesterday via telephone please provide proof of receipt for the sealed sources
sent to Mid America Isotopes by 9/21/17. Please included a signed (scanned copy is fine) and
dated cover letter with the information.

If you have any question please let me know.

Daniel C. Strohmcycr, CHFP

Health Physicist - Reviewer
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. NRC, Region III
630.829.9689




